From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Date: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 at 1:58 PM

To:

Cc: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>, Dana King <dk@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: Re: OIA 2022/03: Number of staff employed (FTE) by MOH

Kia ora Steph,
| am just writing a chapter for an Australian editor, which includes a small section on pandemics.
| would like to be able to compare annual figures of staff located in Wellington (with some early 19

century figures | have found). | found the following table in the 2019 annual report (page 147), but
wondered if you could provide more up-to-date figures. | have two questions:

Question 1: Can you provide the number of staff employed (FTE) by MOH in 30 June 2021, by location?
Note: | could not find the table below in the 2020 or 21 annual reports.

Question 2: Can you provide an estimate of staff employed (FTE) by MOH in 30 June 2022, by location?
| hope this is a relatively easy OIA.

Many thanks, Wendy

Figure 1: Staff Location as at 30 June 2019 (from MOH Annual report, p. 147)

Staff location

Our staff (permanent and fixed term) are located throt
concentration of numbers in Wellington. Table 6 provi

Table 6: Staff location and headcount

Location Head ¢
30 June 2018
Auckland 57
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Hamilton
Whanganui
Palmerston North
Wellington
Christchurch
Dunedin

Total

42

921
36
63

1,127
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